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il grants which are flow Opfere' to

.OirigipaI4y these grants werê dis-

ýd by the Departmn of inpance, bt lin

he Government of Canada proposed to

th rnt n to ask the Conference to
buetçem. Conference was a t o to

ýi trust any' money that a universi't di
zept~. 1Ihe grants at that time amouted

c sxtenmillion dollars a. year and4 a
idati sum of moe nrnally must
lega>. existence .Cneunlo

1]1, 1957 the NCCU bcme chree
tton.

lher development wa tehe appotmnt o

nfeire*ce 's first full-tim xecutive
ary~ and the setting~-up of a permanenft

inl Ottawa in Septebe~r 1957.- The staff,

ing three who rtmn a~ reearchf an in-
on service. TIhis is t the preserit t'm
ýd large ly by the~ Carnegi~e Corporaion

York.

CHRTER~ SHORTCOMIN9G,

charter of 1957 had to be otained~ ina
"0 enable the fed.erl graflts to be made~

the IqS6<-S7 sess ion, and~ sbequenly,


